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COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS 

WASHINGTON, 0.C. 20510 

September 17 , 1969 

Honorable Ivan Allen , Jr . , Mayor 
City of Atlanta 
Atlan ta , Geo rgia 

Dear Ivan: 

Permit me t o a c knowledge and tha nk y o u for 
sending me a copy of y our l etter t o t h e Admi nistrato r 
o f the Urban Mass Transpo rtation Admi n i stration 
relative t o Atlanta ' s application f o r Department 
of Transportation ass i stance in develo ping a Sub­
Area Transportation Study f o r Central Atlanta. 

Needless to say, I am anxious to be o f any 
possible assistance and I have been glad to get in 
touch with the Urban Mass Transportation Administration 
on this matter . I shall, of course , send you any 
reply received . 

With best wishes and cordial 




